

Publications and Research 2007/08

Faculty, staff, and student research at UFV

UNIVERSITY THE FRASER VALLEY

Publications & Research

2007/08

Faculty, staff, and student research at UFV



Published by the Research & Graduate Studies Department* Summer 2008

University of the Fraser Valley

33844 King Road

Abbotsford BC V2S 7M8

Phone: 604.504.7441 Toll-free: 1.888.504.7441

Fax: 604.859.6653

www.ufv.ca

^{*} Special thanks to Carly Fredette for her diligent work on this publication.

Table of Contents

Introduction	5
Aboriginal studies	7
Agriculture	7
Environment, community dynamics, and sustainable developme	nt 8
Health, wellbeing, and community services	9
Criminology and criminal justice	12
Education, teaching, and learning	14
Fine arts and creative arts	18
Science and mathematics	21
History	25
Humanities	25
Indo-Canadian studies	29
Business administration	30
Other	
Undergraduate student research	33
Faculty serving on editorial boards	
ournal of Historical Biography	
UFV Research Review	
Centres and institutes	39
Institute of Research on Citizenship and Culture	
Centre for Criminal Justice Research – Sun Centre of Excellence	
Centre for Education and Research on Aging (CERA)	
UFV FIELDS Centre	
Centre for Indo-Canadian Studies	
Institute for International Cooperation and Community Development	
Human Performance Centre	41
Luminescence Dating Research Laboratory	41
BC Centre for Non-Profit Development	
BC Centre for Safe Schools and Communities	42
BC Centre for Social Responsibility	42
Statistical Consulting Centre	43
UFV Writing Centre	43

For more information on Research at UFV, visit www.ufv.ca/research or contact the UFV Research & Graduate Studies department.

Yvon Dandurand,

Director

Associate Vice-President

Research Services and Industry Liaison

Research and Graduate Studies Phone: 604.864.4654

Phone: 604.557.4044

Brad Whittaker,

Email: yvon.dandurand@ufv.ca

Email: brad.whittaker@ufv.ca

Deborah Block, Assistant Phone: 604.864.4639

Email: deborah.block@ufv.ca

Introduction

2007-2008 was *another great year* for UFV. On April 21, 2008 BC Premier Gordon Campbell announced university status for UCFV. On September 1, 2008 we become the University of the Fraser Valley! This means:

- Local access to excellent academic and trades education, from upgrading through to Master's degrees
- Greater capacity to engage in research activity directly related to regional needs
- Credentials recognized and understood the world over
- Increased social and economic development in the region

As a teaching-intensive university, UFV is committed to offering students as many opportunities as possible to engage, together with their professors and fellow students, in scientific and scholarly inquiries and to actively participate in the process of discovery.

Research allows students and faculty to learn together, to wrestle with the questions of their time, and to expand their own knowledge.

We are dedicated to finding creative ways to integrate research and teaching, and to place research and scholarly activities at the heart of the learning experience of our students, our faculty, and our community.

This fourth edition of *Publications and Research at UFV* is intended to highlight the research activities and achievements of our faculty, staff, and students in 2007-2008. It also serves as a source document in responding to community inquiries about publications and research undertaken at UFV.

Notes:

- The names printed in **bold** in the various listings are those of UFV faculty, staff, or students. Contact information can be found at www.ufv.ca/ASP/td2/
- For more information on UFV departments, see www.ufv.ca/ Programs_and_Departments.htm
- (*) An asterix at the end of a listing indicates a refereed publication.

Other great accomplishments for UFV in 2007-2008:

- Earned top-tier marks in the *Globe and Mail*'s University Report Card for the quality of education and university experience at UFV.
- Introduced four new President's Entrance scholarships, renewable, worth up to \$16K
- Awarded more than 1,800 degrees, diplomas, and certificates
- Opened a new state-of-the-art Trades and Technology Centre at the Canada Education Park campus in Chilliwack
- Opened first-ever student residence, Baker House, on the Abbotsford campus
- Opened a new 1,400-seat gymnasium, the Envision Athletic Centre
- Completed second season of competition in the Canada Interuniversity Sport league
- Completed second year of new BBA degree in Chandigarh, India
- Launched the BC Regional Innovation Chair on Canada-India Business and Economic Development
- Launched new programs
 - Bachelor of Fine Arts degree
 - Business Administration (Trades Management)
 - Teacher Education
 - Electrical Work
 - Professional Communications certificate
- Approved new programs for fall 2008
 - Physical Geography major
 - Business Administration (Agriculture Management)
 - Communications minor
 - India-Canada Studies certificate
 - Native Indian Teacher Education Program (NITEP) field centre
 - CISCO certificate in Networking and Network Security
- Saw numerous grads accepted into master's and PhD programs
- Welcomed back several alumni to join the university teaching faculty

Find out more about UFV at www.ufv.ca or call 1.888.504.7441.

Aboriginal studies

- **Brealey, K.** "Historical geography, Aboriginal land claims and the Vickers decision." Indigenizing Geography Speaker Series, University of Victoria, February 2008.
- **Brealey, K.G.** *Hwlitsum Fisheries on the Lower Fraser River*. Unpublished map for Hwlitsum First Nation Treaty Office, 2007.
- **Brealey, K.G.** *Historical Geography of the Okanagan Indian Band.* Unpublished map series for Okanagan Indian Band in the matter of *HMTQ v. Wilson*, 2007.
- **Elsey, C.** "The Meaning of Land A phenomenological look at British Columbia First Nations Traditional Territories." Presented at Ethnography of Place, Meaning and Movement, Annual General Meeting of the Canadian Anthropological Society, Carleton University, Ottawa, May 2008.
- **Orlowski, P.** "Time for a Change? The failure of liberal discourses to address Aboriginal students' high school graduation rates." Presented at Teaching Against the Grain: Social Justice, Resistance and Marginalization, Annual Conference of the Canadian Society for the Study of Education, Vancouver, June 2008.

Agriculture

- **Baumann, T.** "Breeding Panel Discussion: comments on advanced strawberry and raspberry selections." In *Proceedings of the Lower Mainland Horticultural Improvement Association's 49th Annual Growers Shortcourse*, 2008.
- **Baumann, T.** "Breeding Panel Discussion: comments on advanced strawberry and raspberry selections." In *Proceedings of the Lower Mainland Horticultural Improvement Association's 50th Annual Growers Shortcourse*, 2008.
- **Baumann, T.** "Plant Manipulations by Plant Growth Regulators for Raspberry and Strawberry." In *Proceedings of the Lower Mainland Horticultural Improvement Association's 50th Annual Growers Shortcourse*, 2008.
- Kempler, C., **T. Baumann**, et al. "'Stolo Strawberry' new variety release." *HortScience*, 2007. (*)

- Kempler, C., **T. Baumann**, et al. "Saanich Raspberry' new variety release." *HortScience*, 2007. (*)
- **Baumann, T.** "Research Update." Presented at AGM Fraser Valley Strawberry Growers Association, April 2008.
- **Baumann, T.** "New strawberry and raspberry varieties." Presented at Lower Mainland Horticultural Improvement Association Annual Growers Shortcourse, February 2008.
- **Baumann, T.** "Raspberry and strawberry plant manipulations." Presented at Lower Mainland Horticultural Improvement Association Annual Growers Shortcourse, February 2008.
- **Baumann, T.** "Strawberries." *Newsletter of the BC Fruit Testers Association*, Winter 2007.
- **Baumann, T.** "Raspberries." *Newsletter of the BC Fruit Testers Association*, Winter 2007.
- **Baumann, T.** "Blueberries." *Newsletter of the BC Fruit Testers Association*, Winter 2007.

Environment, community dynamics, and sustainable development

- Li, K.W., J.K. Levy, P.H. Buckley, and **J. Belec**. "A Multiple-Criteria Group Decision Support System for Risk Reduction and Community Resilience in the Fraser Lowlands Eco-Region." In *Proceedings of the 2007 IEEE International Conference on Systems, Man and Cybernetics*, Montreal, pp. 1794-1799, October 2007.
- **Belec, J.** and P. Buckley. "Imagining the Future of Cross Border Environmental Resource Management within the Fraser Lowland: A Delphi Analysis." Draft report presented to research panellists, December 2007.
- Buckley, P. and **J. Belec**. "A Delphi Analysis of Cross Border Environmental Issues in the Fraser Borderland." Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association of American Geographers, University of California, San Francisco, April 2007.
- Buckley, P. and **J. Belec**. "Imagining the Future of Cross Border Environmental Resource Management within the Fraser Lowland: A Delphi Analysis." Presented at the Biennial Meeting of Association for Canadian Studies in the United States, Toronto, November 2007.
- Buckley, P. and **J. Belec**. "Imagining the Future of Cross Border Environmental Resource Management within the Fraser Lowland: A

- Delphi Study." Presented at Western Division of Canadian Association of Geographers Annual Meeting, UCFV, Abbotsford, March 2007.
- **Carolan, T.** "Grounded in Humanity: An Interview With Gary Snyder." *The Bloomsbury Review, 27*(4), pp. 5/24, July-August 2007.
- **Fehr, G.** and R. Véron. "Cashing in India's forests: globalisation, reform and medicinal plants in Madhya Pradesh." In B. Nishankar (ed.), *Nationalising crisis: The political economy of public policy in contemporary India*. New Delhi: Atlantic Publishers and Distributers, pp. 283-308, 2007.
- **Fehr, G.** "Emerging Trends in Conservation and Development: Participation, Power and the Politics of Resource Management." Panel participant. University Consortium on the Global South, York University, Toronto, February 2007.
- **Fehr, G.** and R. Véron. "The political ecology of community-based forest management in Madhya Pradesh, India." Presented at Western Division of the Canadian Association of Geographers Conference, UCFV. Abbotsford. March 2007.
- **Fehr, G.** "Linking 'chains of explanation' with the commodity chains of India's non-timber forest product sector." Panel participant. Economic Perspectives in Political Ecology. American Association of Geographers Conference, University of California, San Francisco, CA, April 2007.
- van de Wetering, S. "Is economic growth necessarily a disaster?" Presented at the 27th annual meeting of the Association for Politics and the Life Sciences, October 2007.

Health, wellbeing, and community services

- **Bains, S.** "Barriers Experienced by Seniors in Visible Minority Communities." Symposium on Aging in the Fraser Valley, UCFV, Chilliwack, May 2008.
- **Bassani, C.** "The Influence of Financial, Human, and Social Capital on Japanese Men's and Women's Health in Single and Two-Parent Family Structures." *Social Indicators Research*, published first online, February 2007. (*)
- **Bassani, C.** "A Comparison of Social Capital between Single and Dual Adult Japanese Families." *Electronic Journal of Contemporary Japanese Studies*, 2007. Available online at: www.japanesestudies.org.uk/articles/2007/Bassani.html (*)
- **Bassani, C.** "The Tanshin Funin: A Forgotten Family." *Community, Work & Family, 10*(1), pp. 111-132, 2007. (*)

- **Bertram, C.P.**, M.A. Guadagnoli and R.G. Marteniuk. "On the use and misuse of video analysis." *Annual Review of Golf Coaching, 1*, pp. 37-46, 2007. (*)
- **Bertram, C.P., A. Cote**, M. Brown, M.A. Guadagnoli and N. Palomaria. "The effects of positive video modelling during warm-up." Abstract in *Journal of Sport and Exercise Psychology, 29*, S55, 2007. (*)
- **Bertram, C.P.**, M.A. Guadagnoli and S. Hayes. "The effectiveness of combining kinesthetic practice with custom-fitted equipment on golf swing performance." Abstract in *Journal of Sport and Exercise Psychology*, 29, S55, 2007. (*)
- Grosser, L., M.A. Guadagnoli and **C.P. Bertram**. "Kinesthetic versus self-guided practice in performance enhancement." Abstract in *Journal of Sport and Exercise Psychology*, *29*, S80, 2007. (*)
- Guadagnoli, M.A., L. Grosser, S. Hunt, T. Jones, K. Lindquist, W. Holcomb and **C.P. Bertram**. "Specificity of feedback and perceived difficulty of a putting task." Abstract in *Journal of Sport and Exercise Psychology, 29*, S80, 2007. (*)
- **Bertram, C.P., A. Cote**, M. Brown, M.A. Guadagnoli and N. Palomaria. "The effects of positive video modelling during warm-up." Presented at North American Society for the Psychology of Sport and Physical Activity (NASPSPA) annual conference, San Diego, CA, 2007.
- **Bertram, C.P.**, M.A. Guadagnoli and S. Hayes. "The effectiveness of combining kinesthetic practice with custom-fitted equipment on golf swing performance." Presented at North American Society for the Psychology of Sport and Physical Activity (NASPSPA) annual conference, San Diego, CA, 2007.
- Grosser, L., M.A. Guadagnoli and **C.P. Bertram**. "Kinesthetic versus self-guided practice in performance enhancement." Presented at North American Society for the Psychology of Sport and Physical Activity (NASPSPA) annual conference, San Diego, CA, 2007.
- Guadagnoli, M.A., L. Grosser, S. Hunt, T. Jones, K. Lindquist, W. Holcomb and C.P. Bertram. "Specificity of feedback and perceived difficulty of a putting task." Presented at North American Society for the Psychology of Sport and Physical Activity (NASPSPA) annual conference, San Diego, CA, 2007.
- **Blakeborough, D.** "Media and Aging." Symposium on Aging in the Fraser Valley, UCFV, Chilliwack, May 2008.
- **Chan, A.S.** and **A.R. Fotouhi**. *Complaints Resolution Process: Final report*. Ministry of Children and Family Development, British Columbia, 2008.

- **Chan, A.S.** and **P. Steyn**. *Getting Around: Transport and Mobility of Elders in Abbotsford*. Abbotsford: City of Abbotsford and UCFV, 2007.
- **Chan, A.S.** "Cultural diversity and competence in health care." Keynote address. *Exceptionalities Conference*, Aurora, ON, 2007.
- Dandurand, Y. and A. Chan. Child Protection Indicators for Viet Nam Proposed Framework and Indicators. Report prepared for the Committee on Population Families and Children, Government of Viet Nam and UNICEF Viet Nam, Hanoi, August 2007.
- **Enns, C.**, et al. *Muhanda Community Report*. Unpublished report, Kenya, East Africa, 2007.
- **Enns, C.** "Cities for Children." Canadian International Development Agency, Nairobi, Kenya, Summer 2007.
- **Enns, C.** "Cities for Children." Presented at Abbotsford Social Development Advisory Committees, Fall 2007.
- **Enns, C.** "Cities for Children." Presented at Union of British Columbia Municipalities Meeting, Richmond, 2007.
- **Enns, C.** "Vulnerable Youth in the Community." Presented at Annual General Meeting, Cyrus Youth Centre, Abbotsford, Fall 2007.
- Harper, D.G. "E-Learning in Remote First Nations: The BC Yukon First Nations' Health Network." In Proceedings of the Association for the Advancement of Computers in Education (AACE) E-Learn Conference, Quebec City, 2007. (*)
- **Harper, D.G.** "BC-Yukon First Nations Health Network". In *Proceedings of the Association for the Advancement of Computers in Education (AACE) Ed-Media Conference*, Vancouver, 2007. (*)
- **Harper, D.G.** "E-Learning in Remote First Nations: The BC Yukon First Nations' Health Network." Presented at Association for the Advancement of Computers in Education (AACE) E-Learn Conference, Quebec City, 2007.
- **Harper, D.G.** "BC-Yukon First Nations Health Network." Presented at Association for the Advancement of Computers in Education (AACE) Ed-Media Conference, Vancouver, 2007.
- **Harper, D.G.** "Using Technology to Serve First Nations' Post Secondary Education." Presented at Canadian E-Learning Conference, University of Alberta, 2007.
- **Harper, D.G.** "Using Technology to Enhance the Success of First Nations Students." Presented at Making Connections: Learning and Research, University of British Columbia Okanagan, Kelowna, 2007.

- **Harper, D.G.** "Post-Secondary E-Learning for First Nations: the BC-Yukon First Nations' Health Network." Presented at Canadian Aboriginal Science and Technology (CASTS) Conference, Calgary, 2007.
- **Hughes, A.** "Memory and Aging." Symposium on Aging in the Fraser Valley, UCFV, Chilliwack, May 2008.
- **Koenig, C.** "Guided Autobiography." Symposium on Aging in the Fraser Valley, UCFV, Chilliwack, May 2008.
- **Landolfi, E.** *Post-Secondary Centres for Teaching and Learning: A Canadian Perspective.* Abbotsford, BC: Ergo Logic Publishing, 2007.
- **Landolfi, E.** Textbook reviewer for D. Hales and L. Lauzon, "An Invitation to Health, First Canadian Edition." Toronto: Thomson Nelson Publishing, 2007.
- **Raabe, P.B.** "Can Philosophy 'Cure' Mental Illness?" Presented and discussed at the Vancouver Mental Health Community Psychiatric Services, March 2007.
- Raabe, P.B. "The Philosopher at the End of the World: Philosophical Counseling and Christian Fundamentalism." Keynote speaker. Conference of the American Society for Philosophy, Counseling, and Psychotherapy (ASPCP), Purdue University, Hammond, Indiana, May 2007.
- **Steyn, P. and A. Chan.** "Use of Mobility Scooters." Symposium on Aging in the Fraser Valley, UCFV, Chilliwack, May 2008.

Criminology and criminal justice

- **Cale, J., D. Plecas**, M. Capp and S. Fortier. *Repeat Homicide in Canada*. National Parole Board of Canada: Pacific Region, British Columbia, 2008.
- **Cale, J.** and T. Trottier. *An Inventory of Resources to Assist Sexually Exploited Women and Children in Canada*. Provincial Working Group on Sexual Exploitation of Women and Children, British Columbia, 2007.
- **Cale, J.L.**, J.A. Winterdyk, N. Thompson and **P. Neal**. *Towards a National Strategy Against Mass Marketing Fraud in Canada*. British Columbia Business Practices and Consumer Protection Authority, 2007.
- **Cale, J.L.**, R.R. Corrado and **I.M. Cohen**. "Reducing youth crime: Does the latest research support the YCJA?" Presented at the Tri-Cities Family Court and Youth Justice Committee 2007 Annual Conference, Coquitlam, September 2007.
- **Cale, J.L.,** P. Lussier and J. Proulx. "Developmental trajectories of sexual aggressors of women in youth." Presented at the Association for the

- Treatment of Sexual Abusers 2007 Annual Conference, San Diego, CA, November 2007.
- **Dandurand, Y.** and C.T. Griffiths. *Onarici Aalet Programli el Kitabi.* Istanbul: Ceza Infaz Sisteminde Sivil Topum Denerği/UNODC ("Handbook on Restorative Justice Programmes"), 2008.
- Dandurand, Y., C.T. Griffiths and V. Chin. "Training and Effective Support of Comprehensive Justice and Security Reforms: Outcomes to Date and Lessons Learned." In K. Aromaa and S. Redo (eds.), For the Rule of Law: Criminal Justice Teaching and Training Across the World. Helsinki and Seoul: HEUNI and Korean Institute of Criminology, pp. 53-67, 2008. (*)
- Dandurand Y. and V. Chin. "Human Security Objectives and the Fight against Transnational Organized Crime – A Look at Canada's Current Efforts." In K. Ueda (ed.), *The Current Stage in Transnational Organized Crime: World and Japan.* Human Security and Transnational Organized Crime Series 2, Kyoto: Nihon Hyouronsya, pp. 149-171, 2007. (*)
- Dandurand Y. and V. Chin. "Monitoring the Implementation of the International Cooperation Provisions of International Conventions." In ICCLR, Promoting Criminal Justice Reform - A Collection of Papers from the Canada-China Cooperation Symposium. Vancouver: International Centre for Criminal Law Reform and Criminal Justice Policy, pp. 473-480, 2007.
- **Dandurand, Y.**, G. Colombo and N. Passas. "Strategies and Practical Measures to Strengthen the Capacity of Prosecution Services in Dealing with Transnational Organized Crime, Terrorism and Corruption." *Crime, Law and Social Change, 47*, pp. 225-246, 2007. (*)
- **Dandurand, Y.** "Measures and Mechanisms to Strengthen International Cooperation among Prosecution Services." *Crime, Law and Social Change, 47*, pp. 261-289, 2007. (*)
- **Dandurand, Y.** "The Role of Prosecutors in Promoting and Strengthening the Rule of Law." *Crime, Law and Social Change, 47*, pp. 247-259, 2007. (*)
- **Dandurand, Y.**, C.T. Griffiths, D. Murdoch and R.E. Brown. *Failed Social Reentry: Factors behind Conditional Release Violations, Suspensions, and Revocations.* Vancouver: International Centre for Criminal Law Reform and Criminal Justice Policy, January 2008.
- **Dandurand**, **Y.** "Programs for the Protection of Witnesses and Collaborators of Justice." Presented to the House of Commons Standing Committee on Public Safety and National Security, Ottawa, January 2008.
- **Dandurand, Y.** and V. Chin. "Diversion and Restorative Justice Approaches." Paper presented at the National Workshop on Diversion,

- Restorative Justice and the Reintegration of Juveniles in Conflict with the Law, Ha Noi, Viet Nam, December 2007.
- **Dandurand, Y.** "Community-Based Resolution of Minor Offences: International Principles and Promising Practices." Paper presented at the National Workshop on Juvenile Justice and Child Protection, Yangon, Myanmar, August 2007.
- **Dandurand, Y.** "Restorative Justice Approaches." Presented at the National Workshop on Promoting the Practice of Victim-Offender Mediation in Turkey, Istanbul, February 2008.
- Brown, R.E. and **Y. Dandurand**. "Successful Strategies that Contribute to Safer Communities." In S. Maio (ed.), *Selected Papers on Successful Crime Reduction and Prevention Strategies in the Urban Context. Riyadh*, Saudi Arabia: Naif Arab University for Security Sciences (NAUSS), pp. 77-88, 2007.
- Skinnider, E. and **Y. Dandurand**. "Indicators on the Criminal Justice response to Violence Against Women." In V. Ludda di Cortemiglia (ed.), *Eliminating Violence Against Women Forms, Strategies, and Tools*, Rome: United Nations Crime and Justice Research Institute (UNICRI), pp. 39-56, 2008.
- **Dandurand, Y.** and E. Skinnider. "Indicators of the Criminal Justice Response." PNI Workshop on Eliminating Violence Against Women, United Nations Commission on Crime Prevention and Criminal Justice, 17th Session, Vienna, April 2008.
- Griffiths, C.T., Y. Dandurand and D. Murdoch. La reintegration sociale des délinquants et la prévention du crime (Rapport de recherche: 2007-2).
 Ottawa: Centre national de prévention du crime, Sécurité publique Canada, 2007.
- **Silverstein, M.** and R. Spark. "Social Bridges Falling Down: Reconstructing a 'Troublesome Population' of Battered Women through Individual Responsibilization Strategies." *Critical Criminology*, 15, pp. 327-342, 2007. (*)

Education, teaching, and learning

Bains, S. and A.S. Chan. "Racial identity and cultural politics in post-secondary education." Paper presented at Emergent Perspectives in Fostering Successful Environments in Higher Education: Experiences Among Post-secondary Minority Students in Canada, Canadian Society for the Study of Higher Education and the Congress of Humanities and Social Sciences, University of British Columbia, 2008.

- **Bartlette, D.A.** Review of "Contexts of Adult Education: Canadian Perspectives." *Canadian Journal of University Continuing Education,* 33(2), pp. 87-89, 2007.
- **Bassani, C.** "A Test of Social Capital Theory Outside of the American Context: Family and School Social Capital and Youth's Math Scores in Canada, Japan and the United States." *International Journal of Educational Research*, 45(6), pp. 380-403, 2007. (*)
- **Beebe, L.** "Research in Practice: In the Classroom and Across the Country." BC Fundamental Adult Basic Education Articulation Working Group, Douglas College, New Westminster, March 2007.
- **Beebe, L.** "From Concrete to Abstract: the Benefits of Using a Guided Reflective Writing Technique with Adult Literacy Students." NRDC International Conference for Adult Literacy and Numeracy sponsored by the National Research and Development Centre (NRDC) for Adult Literacy and Numeracy, Institute of Education, University of London at Nottingham England, April 2007.
- **Beebe, L.** "Research in Practice: In the Classroom and Across the Country." ABEABC Conference sponsored by the Adult Basic Education Association of BC, UCFV, Chilliwack, May 2007.
- **Beebe, L.** "From Concrete to Abstract: Using Money Coins to Teach Basic Math Concepts in Context." ABEABC Conference sponsored by the Adult Basic Education Association of BC, UCFV, Chilliwack, May 2007.
- **Bell, C.** "Building a Framework for Information Literacy: Putting Theory into Practice." Presented at British Columbia Library Association Conference, Richmond, 2008.
- **Bell, C.**, S. Bury and T. Mgwigwi. "When the Time Comes, Will You Be Ready? Strategies and Tools to Build a Framework for Information Literacy and Assessment." Presented at the Workshop on Instruction in Library Use, Kelowna, 2008.
- **Brealey, K.** "Historical geography, Aboriginal land claims and the Vickers decision." Indigenizing Geography Speaker Series, University of Victoria, February 2008.
- Burton, W. and L. Kirkland Harvey. "Engagement and Communication Educator Perspective and Identity." In D.G. Harper and S. Hirtz (eds.), E-Learning: Education for a Digital World. Commonwealth of Learning, 2008.
- **Burton, W.** "Critical reflection: The role of the interlocutor." Presented at Making connections: Learning and research, University of British Columbia Okanagan, Kelowna, May 2007.

- **Chan, A.S.** *Diversity and change in institutions of higher learning.* Lewiston, NY: Edwin Mellen Press, 2007.
- **Chan, A.S.**, D. Fisher and K. Rubenson (eds.) *The Evolution of Professionalism*. Vancouver: Centre for Policy Studies in Higher Education and Training, University of British Columbia, 2007.
- **Chan, A.S.**, D. Fisher and K. Rubenson. "Policy Narrative for British Columbia." In A.S. Chan, D. Fisher and K. Rubenson (eds.), *The Evolution of Professionalism*. Vancouver: Centre for Policy Studies in Higher Education and Training, University of British Columbia, 2007.
- **Chan, A.S.**, D. Fisher and K. Rubenson. "Policy Narrative for Alberta." In A.S. Chan, D. Fisher and K. Rubsenson (eds.), *The Evolution of Professionalism*. Vancouver: Centre for Policy Studies in Higher Education and Training, University of British Columbia, 2007.
- **Chan, A.S.**, K. Kangro and N. Larson. "International education, international social work, and social justice." Paper presented at Canadian Association of Schools of Social Work Annual Conference, Toronto. 2008.
- **Dhillon, S.** "Nursing Students' Perceptions of Faculty Support towards them in a University College Setting An Exploratory Study." Presented at Langara College, Vancouver, September 2007.
- **Enns, C.** "Learning in a Global Milieu." Presented at Lakehead University, Thunderbay, June 2008.
- **Francis, D.** "Border Crossings: Advising Checkpoints from Pre-Enrollment to Graduation." National Academic Advising Association Northwest Regional Conference, Vancouver, March 2008.
- **Francis, D.** "Advisors and Parents in Collaboration: Strategies for Success." Border Crossings: Advising Checkpoints from Pre-Enrollment to Graduation, National Academic Advising Association Northwest Regional Conference, Vancouver, March 2008.
- **Harper, D.G.** and S. Hirtz (eds). *E–Learning: Education for a Digital World*. Commonwealth of Learning, 2008.
- Johnson, N. "Probation, Dismissal and Reinstatement." National Academic Advising Association Region 8 Conference, Vancouver, March 2008.
- **Kirkland Harvey, L.** Contributor to P. Beaufait, R. Lavin and J. Tomei. "Engagement and Communication Learners Identities and Stories." In D.G. Harper and S. Hirtz (eds.), *E-Learning: Education for a Digital World*. Commonwealth of Learning, 2008.

- Landry, D. "Interdisciplinary Approaches to Narratives of Rhetoric and Composition Professionals." Presented at Congress of the Humanities and Social Sciences, Canadian Association of Teachers of Technical Writing (CATTW), University of British Columbia, Vancouver, May 2008.
- **Norman, R.** "The Art of Poetry and Narrative with and between Lived Curriculum: Autobiographic A/r/tography." In S. Springgay, R. Irwin, C. Leggo and P. Gouzouasis (eds.), *Being with A/r/tography*. Rotterdam: Sense Publishers, 2008.
- **Norman, R.** "The Poetry Place." Presented performative paper at the First International Symposium on Poetic Inquiry, St. John's College, University of British Columbia, October 2007.
- **Norman, R.** "Being with A/r/tography." Co-presenter at American Educational Research Association Conference (AERA), New York, March 2008.
- **Orlowski, P.** "Social Class: The forgotten identity marker in social studies education." *New Proposals: Journal of Marxism and Interdisciplinary Inquiry, 1*(2), pp. 29-47, 2007. (*)
- **Orlowski, P.** "Youth 'participaction' and democracy: Reflections on teaching Civic Studies 11 in British Columbia." *Our Schools Our Selves,* 17(2), pp. 109-122, Winter 2008.
- **Orlowski, P.** "Bob Dylan was right It is a political world: The case for critical media literacy." *Our Schools Our Selves, 17*(1), pp. 33-49, Fall 2007.
- **Orlowski, P.** "How my students explore cultural struggle." *Our Schools Our Selves, 17*(1), pp. 50-51, Fall 2007.
- **Orlowski, P.** "Power, politics, policy, & the media Hegemonic discourses in American corporate media." Presented at the Annual Conference for the American Educational Studies Association, Cleveland, Ohio, November 2007.
- **Orlowski, P.** "Teaching in an era of Orwellian mega-spin: narratives from the classroom." Presented to the Annual Westcast Conference, Winnipeg, February 2007.
- **Orlowski, P.** "Time for a Change? The failure of liberal discourses to address Aboriginal students' high school graduation rates." Presented at Teaching Against the Grain: Social Justice, Resistance and Marginalization, Annual Conference of the Canadian Society for the Study of Education, Vancouver, June 2008.
- **Orlowski, P.** "The Impact of Racial Discourses on the School Experience of Minority Youth." Presented at Chilliwack School District Teachers Professional Development Day, Chilliwack, April 2008.

MacMillan, S., **N. Trowse**, C. Schryer and J. Rea. "Narrative of Professionalism in Teaching Writing." Presented at Congress of the Humanities and Social Sciences, Canadian Association of Teachers of Technical Writing (CATTW), University of British Columbia, Vancouver, May 2008.

Fine arts and creative arts

- **Accili, N.** "Moon as Symbol: The Mysterious Feminine in Carolyn Zonailo." *The Pacific Rim Review of Books, 7,* Victoria: Canadabooks Ltd., Fall/Winter 2007.
- **Accili, N.** "Ololiuhqui", "Subject (circa 1982; 1987; 1993; 1994; 1997; 2001; 2004; 2006)", "Summit", "Eclipsed" and "9h27." Poetry. *Stonestone*, University of Northern British Columbia, 2007.
- **Black, A.** "Proof 14." Gallery 44 Centre for Contemporary Photography, Toronto, 2007.
- **Black, A.** "The Drawing Show." The Artist's Space, New York, 2007.
- **Carolan, T.** "Working the Seiners in Barkley Sound." Creative nonfiction chapter, in D. Francis (ed.), *Imagining British Columbia: Land, Memory, & Place.* Vancouver: Anvil Press, 2008.
- **Carolan, T.** "On the Dharma Trail: A Seventies Bradford Experience." In R. Duckett (ed.), *Bradford Chapters: Episodes in the History of a City.* Leeds, GB: Propagator Press, pp. 87-100, 2008.
- **Carolan, T.** and F. Young. Two co-translations from T.T. Sy, "Vietnamese of poems." In L. Popescu and C. Seymour-Jones (eds.), *Writers Under Siege: Voices of Freedom From Around The World. A PEN anthology*. NY: New York University Press, pp. 111-112, 2007.
- **Carolan, T.** Review of W.J. Tyler (ed.), "Modanizu: Modernist Fiction from Japan, 1913-1938." (Univ. Hawaii Press) *Choice*, 2008.
- **Carolan, T.** Review of K. O'Rourke (trans.), "The Book of Korean Poetry: Songs of Shilla and Koryo." (Univ. of Iowa Press) *Choice*, November 2007.
- **Carolan, T.** Contribution to M. Fertig, *The Literary Storefront, A Brief History*. Mother Tongues Press, Salt Spring Island. In conjunction with conference papers for Reckoning '07: Writing and Publishing in BC, Simon Fraser University, Vancouver, September 2007.
- **Carolan, T.** "Remembering Emily Carr and the Group of Seven: A Public Interview with Unity Bainbridge." Harmony Arts Festival, West Vancouver, August 2007.

- **Carolan, T.** Draftee with A. Senauke, Senior Advisor, Buddhist Peace Fellowship, and signatory, *Statement of the International Committee To Support Sulak Sivaraksa*. Berkeley, CA, April 2007.
- **Carolan, T.** "Writing In Unreaderly Times." Panel participant. RAW Reading Exchange, The Vancouver Public Library, March 2007.
- **Carolan, T.** "The Pacific Context: Books in Our Pacific Community." Public seminar participant with R. Weyler, N. Wakan and Y. Blomer. Pacific Festival of the Book, Victoria, March 2007.
- **Fenwick, I.** Curated 12th Annual Directors' Theatre Festival, UCFV, Chilliwack, April 2007.
- **Fenwick, I.** Directed world premiere of *Canterbury Tales: The Pilgrimage of Geoffrey Chaucer*. Adapted and translated by J. Moffatt for UCFV Theatre, November 2007.
- **Fenwick, I.** Directed world premiere of *The Nun's Priest Tale*. Adapted from Chaucer by J. Moffatt, 12th Annual Directors' Theatre Festival, April 2007.
- **Idzior, A.** "Living 'Above and Beyond' Borders the Future City According to Georgii Tikhonovich Krutikov." Paper presented at Congress of the Humanities and Social Sciences, Conference: Beyond Borders, Annual Conference of the Canadian Association of Slavists, Vancouver, 2008.
- **Idzior, A.** "Paper Architecture' of Georgii Tikhonovich Krutikov and Velimir Khlebnikov." Paper presented at Architexture 2008: Textual and Architectural Spaces, Departments of Architecture and English Studies, University of Strathclyde, Glasgow, United Kingdom, 2008.
- **Idzior, A.** "Francisco Goya and Witold Wojtkiewicz: From Inner Crisis to External Disasters and Back Again." Iberian and Slavonic Cultures in Contact and Comparison: Towards Crisis and Prosperity, at the Faculty of Letters, University of Lisbon, Portugal, 2007.
- **Kidd, D.** Group exhibition, "Beyond Further." 5IVE and 40RTY Gallery, Winston-Salem. North Carolina. 2008.
- **Kidd, D.** Group exhibition, "NHL All Star Gala Exhibition." Atlanta Georgia World Congress Centre, January 2008.
- **Kidd, D.** Group exhibition, "ARENA: The Art of Hockey." Art Gallery of Nova Scotia, curated by Ray Cronin: a multi-part exhibition project that combines International contemporary art with Canadian art and design, April-June 2008.
- **Kidd, D.** Group exhibition, "Cross-currents: International Prints." University of Alberta Schneider Museum of Art, Southern Oregon University, January-February 2008.

- **Kidd, D.** Group exhibition, "404 International Festival of Electronic Arts." 5TH Edition, Teatro Miela, Trieste, Italy, 2008.
- **Kidd, D.** Group exhibition, print portfolio, "Further: Artists from the Book Printmaking at the Edge." Southern Graphics Conference, Kansas City, Missouri, 2007.
- **Kidd, D.** Group exhibition, print portfolio, "Further: Artists from the Book Printmaking at the Edge." Frans Masereel Centre, Kasterlee, Belgium, 2007.
- **Kidd, D.** Group exhibition, print portfolio, "Further: Artists from the Book Printmaking at the Edge." Grafikos Galerija, Kaunas, Lithuania, 2007.
- **Kidd, D.** Group exhibition, print portfolio, "Further: Artists from the Book Printmaking at the Edge." Gustav Klimt Villa Vienna, Austria, 2007.
- **Kidd, D.** Group exhibition, print portfolio, "Further: Artists from the Book Printmaking at the Edge." Kyungwon University, Korea, 2007.
- **Kidd, D.** Group exhibition, print portfolio, "Further: Artists from the Book Printmaking at the Edge." Galerie Hörnan, Falun Triennial, Sweden, 2007.
- **Kidd, D.** Group exhibition, print portfolio, "Further: Artists from the Book Printmaking at the Edge." Silicon Gallery, Philadelphia, 2007.
- **Kidd, D.** Solo exhibition, "BAGGAGE." Art Labor Gallery, Shanghai, China, May-June 2008.
- Kidd, D. Solo exhibition, "Between the Sublime and the Subliminal." Art Now / Future / Present time International Biennale, Klaipeda, Lithuania, 2008.
- **Kidd, D.** and D. Throneycroft. Exhibition, "Desire and Domination Imagining the Psyche." Nanaimo Art Gallery, BC, 2008.
- **Kidd, D.** Group exhibition, "DEBUTANT." Two Rivers Gallery, Prince George, BC, 2008.
- **Kidd, D.** Visiting artist. Aesthetic Technologies Lab, University of Ohio, Athens, February 2008.
- **Kidd, D.** and T. Mallam. "Themes of Domination Fair Game for Kidd." *Prince George Free Press*, January 2008.
- **Kirkley, B.** "Refashioning The Overcoat: Intermediality and the Gesture of Catastrophe." Presented at Intermediality, Theatricality, Performance, (Re)-Presentation and the New Media, Laval University, QC, May 2007.
- **Littmann, H.** "Small Fires." *The Capilano Review, 3*(1 & 2), Winter and Spring 2007.

- **MacPherson, A.** *Beyond the Blue: A Novel.* Trade paperback edition, Vintage Canada, 2008.
- MacPherson, A. Away: Poems. Winnipeg: Signature Editions, 2008.
- Nolte, J. "Commentary: Community Arts in Rural Settings: The implications of John Brotman's designation of a 'rural arts'." Culturescope.ca., Canadian Cultural Observatory, Quebec, August 2007. Available online at: www.culturescope.ca/ev_en.php?ID=13931_201&ID2=D0_TOPIC#1
- **Norman, R.** *Backhand Through the Mother*. Toronto: Inanna Publications, 2007.
- **Norman, R.** "The Art of Poetry and Narrative with and between Lived Curriculum: Autobiographic A/r/tography." In S. Springgay, R. Irwin, C. Leggo and P. Gouzouasis (eds.), *Being with A/r/tography*. Rotterdam: Sense Publishers, 2008.
- **Norman, R.** "The Poetry Place." Presented performative paper at the First International Symposium on Poetic Inquiry, St. John's College, University of British Columbia, October 2007.
- Norman, R. "Being with A/r/tography." Co-presenter at American Educational Research Association Conference (AERA), New York, March 2008.
- **Pervez, S.** "Hamara Mushaira: Readings by Members of SALA." Social Justice in South Asian Cultural Practices, Eighth Annual Conference, The South Asian Literary Association (SALA), Chicago, IL, December 2007.
- **Trowse, N.** Curator and work featured, "Art About Finn Slough: A Bridge to History." Finn Slough Heritage and Wetlands Society and Richmond Art Gallery, Richmond, March 2008.

Science and mathematics

- Vissers, L. and **C. Beaney**. "Coastal and Ice-Free Corridor Theories of Human Entry Migration to the Americas: A Review." Presented at Canadian Association of Geographers Annual Meeting, University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, May 2007.
- **Endelman, R.** and **M. Mukherjee**. "Primitive Central Idempotents of the Group Algebra." On e-server: arxiv.org/abs/0803.1336, 2007.
- **Fenske, D.B.** and P.R. Cullis. "Liposomal nanomedicines." *Expert Opin Drug Deliv., 5*(1), pp. 25-44, 2008. (*)

- Hughes, J.F. "Meters of synchronous Holocene slip on two strands of the Saddle Mountain fault zone, Western Puget Sound Lowland, Washington." Presented at Western Division Canadian Association of Geographers Annual Meeting, UCFV, Abbotsford, March 2007.
- Ericsson, J., **A.F. Janmaat**, J.H. Myers and C. Lowenberger. "Is decreased generalized immunity a cost of *Btk* resistance in cabbage loopers *Trichoplusia ni* (Hubner)?" Presented at Annual Meeting of the Professional Pest Management Association of British Columbia, Burnaby, 2008.
- Ericsson, J., **A.F. Janmaat**, J.H. Myers and C. Lowenberger. "Induced tolerance to *Bacillus thuringiensis kurstaki (Bt)* exposure is associated with changes in cellular and humeral immunity in Bt-susceptible cabbage loopers, *Trichoplusia ni*." Presented at Annual Meeting of the Entomological Society of British Columbia, Victoria, 2007.
- Franklin, M., **A.F. Janmaat** and J.H. Myers. "Seasonal migration, local movement and the patterns of Bt resistance in cabbage looper populations in British Columbia." Presented at Annual Meeting of the Society of Invertebrate Pathology, Quebec City, 2007.
- Last, A.M., A. Ablog, S. Millar, G. von Hollen, J. Webb and S. Dyck. "A College-Sponsored Laboratory Skills Contest for High-School Students: A Ten-Year Retrospective." *J. Chem. Educ., 84*, pp. 1640-1642, 2007. (*)
- Last, A.M. "The Butler Did It: The Use of Detective Fiction to Illustrate Some Chemical and Physical Properties of Gases." Presented at the 2nd European Variety in Chemistry Education Conference, Charles University, Prague, Czech Republic, June 2007.
- Nichol, S.L., **O.B. Lian**, M. Horrocks and J.R. Goff. "Holocene record of gradual, catastrophic and human-influenced sedimentation from a back-barrier wetland, northern New Zealand." *Journal of Coastal Research*, *23*, pp. 605-617, 2007. (*)
- Stokes, C.R., C.D. Clark, **O.B. Lian** and S. Tulaczyk. "Ice stream sticky spots: A review of their identification and influence beneath active and palaeo-ice streams." *Earth Science Reviews*, *81*, pp. 217-259, 2007. (*)
- Stokes, C.R., **O.B. Lian**, S. Tulaczyk and C.D. Clark. "Superimposition of transverse ridges (ribbed moraines) on an ice stream bed: new observations and implications for ice stream dynamics and shutdown." Presented at European Geoscience Union General Assembly 2007, Vienna, Austria. In *Geophysical Research Abstracts*, *9*, 01618, 2007 SRef-ID: 1607-7962/gra/EGU2007-A-01618, 2007.
- Tulaczyk, S., C.R. Stokes, C.D. Clark, **O.B. Lian** and C. O'Cofaigh. "Constraints on formation of mega-scale glacial lineations from radar surveys of their internal structure performed in Nunavut Province,

- Canada." European Geoscience Union General Assembly 2007, Vienna, Austria. In *Geophysical Research Abstracts*, *9*, 05315, 2007 SRef-ID: 1607-7962/gra/ EGU2007-A-05315, 2007.
- Lian, O.B., C.R. Stokes, S. Tulaczyk and C.D. Clark. "Polyphase evolution of glacigenic diamicton and its relation to the development of transverse ridges on a paleo-ice stream bed in the Thelon basin, Nunavut, Canada." Presented at Canadian Quaternary Association Meeting, Carleton University, Ottawa, 2007.
- Brennand, T.A., **O.B. Lian** and J. Godfrey. "Optical dating and glacial geology of Clarke bed sediments in the Lake Ontario bluffs: revealing Quaternary environmental change in the Lake Ontario Basin." Presented at Canadian Quaternary Association Meeting, Carleton University, Ottawa, 2007.
- **Lian, O.B.**, J.J. Clague and R.G. Roberts. "Insight into postglacial landscape adjustment in the Fraser River valley, near the southern interior of the last Cordilleran Ice Sheet, British Columbia, Canada." Presented at Canadian Quaternary Association Meeting, Carleton University, Ottawa, 2007.
- Neudorf, C.M., T.A. Brennand and **O.B. Lian**. "Subglacial depositional environments in a region of the last Cordilleran Ice Sheet, southcentral British Columbia: Investigating the link between micro and macro scales of observations." Presented at Canadian Quaternary Association Meeting, Carleton University, Ottawa, 2007.
- **Lian, O.B.** "Dating the Quaternary using luminescence history of the method, recent advances, and novel applications." Natural Science and Engineering Research Council Speakers Series, UCFV, Abbotsford, November 2007.
- **Lian, O.B.** and **J. Hughes**. "50,000 years of environmental change." Natural and Cultural History Series Workshop, Lower Seymour Conservation Reserve, July 2007.
- Hii, B., M. Zubel, D. Scovill, G. Graham, **S. Marsh** and O. Tyson. *Groundwater Quality Survey - Nitrate and Bacteria, Abbotsford Aquifer, British Columbia, Canada 2004*. Vancouver: Environment Canada, 2007.
- Marsh, S. "Community-Based Abbotsford-Sumas Aquifer Groundwater Nitrate and Bacteria Project." Presented at Western Division Canadian Association of Geographers Annual Conference, Abbotsford, March 2007.
- **Marsh, S.** and **S. Shupe**. Co-editors, select plates in M. Cuthbert and Friends of Semiahmoo Bay, *Georgia Basin Habitat Atlas: Boundary Bay*. White Rock: Friends of Semiahmoo Bay, 2007.

- **Shupe, S.** "Land Use/Land Cover Mapping for Emissions Modeling along the U.S./Mexican border." Presented at Western Division of Canadian Association of Geographers Annual Meeting, Abbotsford, March 2007.
- **Talvila, E.** "Distributional integrals." Presented at Joint Mathematics Meeting, San Diego, January 2008.
- **Talvila, E.** "Ralph Henstock: Research summary." *Scientiae Mathematicae Japonica*, 67(1), 2008.
- Wolfe, S., **N. Weinberg** and Y. Hsieh. "The Constitution of 2-Hydroxypyridine in Aqueous Solution." *Theor. Chem. Accounts, 118*, pp. 265-269, 2007. (*)
- Dhaliwal, M., M.V. Basilevsky and **N. Weinberg**. "Dynamic effects of nonequilibrium solvation: Potential and free energy surfaces for Z/E isomerization in solvent-solute coordinates." *J. Chem. Phys.*, 126, 2007. (*)
- McLoughlin, C., J.A.C. Clyburne and **N. Weinberg**. "Azines: conjugation stoppers or conjugation switches?" *J. Materials Chem., 17*, pp. 4215-4222, 2007. (*)
- Dickie, D.A., P.T.K. Lee, O.A. Labeodan, G. Schatte, **N. Weinberg**, A.R. Lewis, G. M. Bernard, R.E. Wasylishen and J.A.C. Clyburne. "Flexible coordination of the carboxylate ligand in tin(II) amides and a 1,3-diaza-2,4-distannacyclobutanediyl." *Dalton Trans.*, pp. 2862-2869, 2007. (*)
- Hsieh, Y-H., **N. Weinberg** and S. Wolfe. "Cooperative Hydration of the Carbonyl Group 'Bifunctional Catalysis' by 2-Hydroxypyridine is Achieved Via a Dihydrate of 2-Pyridone." *Can. J. Chem., 86*, pp. 81-90, 2008. (*)
- **Weinberg, N**. "Phenomenological model of nonequilibrium solvation effects in high pressure reactions." Presented at Joint 21st AIRAPT and 45th EHPRG Int. Conference, Catania, 2007.
- Louwersheimer, J., C. McLoughlin, E. Verhoef and **N. Weinberg**. "Molecular Dynamics Simulations of Solubility Equilibria in Charged Aqueous Solutions of NaCl." Presented at 91st Canadian Society for Chemistry Conference, Edmonton, 2008.
- Perkins, J., E. Edwards, P. Dance and **N. Weinberg**. "Molecular Dynamics Study of Reaction Kinetics in Viscous Media." Presented at 91st Canadian Society for Chemistry Conference, Edmonton, 2008.
- Dance, P., E. Edwards and **N. Weinberg**. "Approximate Solutions of Diffusion Equations Describing Reactions in Viscous Media." Presented at 91st Canadian Society for Chemistry Conference, Edmonton, 2008.

- Van Klei, C., C. McLoughlin, P. Dance and **N. Weinberg**. "Evaporation Dynamics of Aqueous Nanodroplets." Presented at 91st Canadian Society for Chemistry Conference, Edmonton, 2008.
- Boon, N., E. Deglint, P. Dance, L. Thiele, V. Dinh and **N. Weinberg**. "Molecular Dynamics Calculations of Molecular Volumes." Presented at 91st Canadian Society for Chemistry Conference, Edmonton, 2008.

History

- **Anderson, R.** "The British Columbia View of Cartoonist J.B. Fitzmaurice, 1908-9." *Journal of Canadian Studies*, 42(1), 2008. (*)
- **Anderson, R.** Review of F. Thirkell and B. Scullion, "Philip Timms' Vancouver: 1900-1910." In *BC Studies*, *155*, 2007.
- **Murray, S.** Review of D.T. Critchlow, "Phillis Schlafly and Grassroots Conservatism" (Princeton University Press, 2005). *American Historical Review*, pp. 1227-1228, October 2007.
- **Rhodes, M.J.** Review of S. Evans (ed.), "The Borderlands of the American and Canadian Wests: Essays on regional history of the forty-ninth parallel." *Canadian Historical Review, 88*(3), 2007.
- **Schroeder, S.** "Reconciliation in Occupied Germany, 1944-1954." Presentation in defense of Ph.D Dissertation. University of Notre Dame, Notre Dame, IN, February 2008.
- Ungar, M. "Found it difficult to avoid further eating, particularly lobster...": The 1939 Royal Tour and the Significance of Food." Presented at North American Conference on British Studies, San Francisco, November 2007.
- **Ungar, M.** "Don't You Know There's a War On? The Canadian Home Front in World War II." Abbotsford Military Education Centre, November 2007.

Humanities

- **Carolan, T.** "And So make Peace...": an Interview with Maxine Hong Kingston." *Bloomsbury Review*, pp. 9/20, January-February 2008.
- **Carolan, T.** "The Bedrock of Practice: an Interview with Sulak Sivaraksa." *Seeds of Peace*, Santi Pracha Dhamma Institute, Bangkok, Thailand, December 2007.
- **Carolan, T.** "The Bedrock of Practice: an Interview with Sulak Sivaraksa." *Turning Wheel: the Journal of Socially Engaged Buddhism.* Berkeley, CA, pp. 20-22, October 2007.

- **Carolan, T.** "The War Against the Imagination." Interview with Diane di Prima and review of D. di Prima, *Revolutionary Letters* (S.F. Last Gasp Press). *Pacific Rim Review of Books*, pp. 14/31, Winter 2007.
- **Carolan, T.** "What A Long Strange Trip It's Been: 25 Years of the Federation of B.C. Writers." Commemorative Essay. *Wordworks: the Federation of B.C. Writers Journal*, Vancouver, pp. 15-20, July 2007.
- **Chan, A.S.** Review of "Voices Rising: Asian Canadian Cultural Activism." *Asian Affairs, 34,* 2007.
- **Cooke, V.** "Taking Stock of the Stock Companies: The British Guild Players in Vancouver." Paper presented at Canadian Association of Theatre Research, 2007 Congress of the Humanities and Social Sciences, Saskatoon, June 2007.
- **Dart, R.** Thomas Merton and the Beats of the North Cascades, 2nd Edition. Vancouver: Serratus Press, 2008.
- **Dart, R.** "Thomas Merton, Leslie Dewart, George Grant and the 1963 Federal Election in Canada." *The Merton Seasonal: A Quarterly Review,* 32(4), Winter 2007.
- **Dart, R.** "Thomas Merton and Mountains." *The Merton Journal: Journal of the Thomas Merton Society of Great Britain & Ireland, 14*(2), Advent 2007.
- **Dart, R.** "Peter Dale Scott: The Meeting of Poetry, Prose and Politics." Online article, *vivelecanada.ca*, March 2008. Available online at: www.vivelecanada.ca/article/print/235929644
- Dart, R. "Charles Taylor and the Hegelian Eden Tree: Canadian Philosophy and Compradorism." Online article, vivelecanada.ca, May 2007. Available online at: www.vivelecanada.ca/article/print/ 235045487
- **Dart, R.** "Russet Hut and Afghanistan." *B.C. Mountaineering Club Newsletter*, January 2007.
- **Dart, R.** "Wedgemount Lake." *B.C. Mountaineering Club Newsletter,* February 2007.
- **Dart, R.** "A Passion for Mountains: The Lives of Don and Phyllis Munday." Book review in *Island Bushwhacker*, May 2007.
- **Dart, R.** "A Passion for Mountains: The Lives of Don and Phyllis Munday." Book review in *The Alpine Club of Canada: Gazette, 22*(2), Summer 2007.
- **Dart, R.** "West Coast members christen Centennial with Lovely Water." *The Alpine Club of Canada: Gazette, 22*(2), Summer 2007.
- **Hudson, D.** "The Discourse of Identity in a BC Courtroom." Paper presented at British Columbia: Inner and Outer Worlds. BC Worlds

- Conference, BC Studies Conference and People of the River Conference, Harrison Hot Springs, April 2007.
- **Hudson, D.** "Archaeological Work in the Lower Lillooet River Region, Southwestern British Columbia." Presented at BC Archaeology Forum, Simon Fraser University, October 2007.
- **Hudson, D.** "The Ecological and Social Frameworks of Athapaskan Resource Use in Northern British Columbia." Paper presented at the 73rd Annual Meeting, Society for American Archaeology, Vancouver, March 2008.
- **Hudson, D.** "Anthropology and the Discourse of Traditional Use and the Courts in BC." Paper presented at the Northwest Anthropological Conference, Victoria, April 2008.
- **Kloster, M.** "Reasoning in dispute resolution practices: the hidden dimensions." Presented at Dissensus and the Search for Common Ground, Ontario Society for the Study of Argumentation, Seventh Conference, Windsor, ON, June 2007. Proceedings published October 2007.
- **Littmann, H.** "Whitman and the Body in War." Presented at American Literature Association Conference, San Francisco, May 2008.
- Norman, R. "Writing a Life: Preserving the Memories of Generations." In L. Pearl (ed.), Living Legacies: A Collection of Inspirational Contemporary Canadian Jewish Women. Toronto: PK Press, 2007.
- **Pervez, S.** "Performing British Power: Colonial Politics & Performance Space in Soyinka's *Death and the King's Horseman.*" *Philosophia Africana*, March 2008. (*)
- **Pervez, S.** Review of S. Nasta, *Home Truths: Fictions of the South Asian Diaspora in Britain* (Palgrave 2002). *ARIEL*, 36, pp. 3-4, 2007.
- **Pervez, S.** and S. Moreland. "Becoming-Death: The Lollywood Gothic of Khwaja Sarfraz's Zinda Laash." In *Our (Un)Invited Guest(s): Documenting Dracula and Global Identities in Film* (Working Title), 2008.
- **Pervez, S.** Routledge Annotated Bibliography of English Studies (ABES). London: Routledge Publishers, 2007.
- **Pervez, S.** "Naguib Mahfouz", "Thebes at War" and "The Cairo Trilogy." *Companion to the World Novel: 1900 to the Present, 1*. New York: Facts on File, 2007.
- **Pervez, S.** "The Subversive Television Shows of Meera Syal and Sanjeev Bhaksar." Presented at CACLALS (Canadian Association of Commonwealth Literature and Language Studies) at COSSH (Congress of the Social Sciences and Humanities). University of British Columbia, Vancouver, May/June 2008.

- **Pervez, S.** "Performing Britain: The Racial Politics of Hanif Kureishi's *Borderline.*" Presented at Social Justice in South Asian Cultural Practices, Eighth Annual Conference, The South Asian Literary Association (SALA), Chicago, IL, December 2007.
- **Pervez, S.** Panel chair, "Mahasweta Devi and Mahadevi Verma." Social Justice in South Asian Cultural Practices, Eighth Annual Conference, The South Asian Literary Association (SALA), Chicago, IL, December 2007.
- **Pervez, S.** "Literature as 'Arduous Conversation:' Terrorism in Hanif Kureishi's 'My Son the Fanatic' and *The Black Album.*" The Association for Commonwealth Literature and Language Study (ACLALS) 14th Triennial Conference, University of British Columbia, 2007.
- **Pervez, S.** "Performing British Power: Colonial Politics & Performance Space in Soyinka's *Death and the King's Horseman*." In *Conference Proceedings: Wole Soyinka Society's 3rd International Congress, University of South Africa 2005*. Motsa: Cambridge Scholars Press, 2008.
- **Raabe, P.B.** "Can Philosophy 'Cure' Mental Illness?" Presented and discussed at the Vancouver Mental Health Community Psychiatric Services, March 2007.
- **Raabe, P.B.** "The Philosopher at the End of the World: Philosophical Counseling and Christian Fundamentalism." Keynote speaker. Conference of the American Society for Philosophy, Counseling, and Psychotherapy (ASPCP), Purdue University, Hammond, Indiana, May 2007.
- **Rhodes, M.J.** Review of S. McManus, "The Line Which Separates: Race, Gender, and the Making of the Alberta-Montana Borderlands." *Left History*, *12*(1), 2007.
- **Rhodes, M.J.** Review of A. Çinar and T. Bender (eds.), "Urban Imaginaries: Locating the Modern City." In *Professional Geographer*, 2008.
- **Rhodes, M.J.** Pre-reviewer for revised edition of P. Knox et al., *Human Geography: Places and Regions in a Global Context, 2nd Cdn Ed.* Pearson Publications, 2007.
- Emler, N., **H. Tarry** and A. St. James. "Postconventional moral reasoning and reputation." *Journal of Research in Personality, 41*, pp. 76-89, 2007. (*)
- Emler, N. and **H. Tarry**. "Clutching at straws: is it time to abandon the moral judgment deficit explanation for delinquency?" *British Journal of Developmental Psychology*, *25*, pp. 191-195, 2007. (*)
- **Tarry, H.** and N. Emler. "Attitudes, values and moral reasoning as predictors of delinquency." *British Journal of Developmental Psychology*, 25, pp. 169-183, 2007. (*)

van de Wetering, S., O. Olvera, S. Svekla, K. Hiebert, L. Dehghan and W. Brown. "The myth of pure evil revisited." Presented at the 30th annual meeting of the International Society for Political Psychology, July 2007.

Indo-Canadian studies

- **Chan, A.S.** "Presenting factors in child protection in Indo-Canadian families." Paper presented at the 34th Bi-annual Congress of the International Association of Schools of Social Work: Transcending Global-Local Divides, Durban, South Africa, 2008.
- **Enns, C.** "The Right to be Heard: Children and Planning." Child and the City Conference, Chandigarh, February 2008.
- **Enns, C.** "Corporate Responsibility and the Child." Child and the City Conference, Chandigarh, February 2008.
- Hudson, D. Northwest India Imagined/Encountered/Experienced A
 Visual Path to Self and Culture: A visual presentation and discussion of
 India as encountered and experienced by University College of the Fraser
 Valley (UCFV) students. Photographic exhibit for India Studies Panel,
 2008 meetings of the Canadian Society for the Study of Religion/
 Société canadienne pour l'étude de la religion at the 2008 Congress
 of the Social Sciences and Humanities, University of British Columbia,
 Vancouver, June 2008.
- Mooney, N. "Of Love, Martyrdom and (in)-Subordination: Sikh Experiences of Partition in the Films Shaheed-e-Mohabbat and Gadar: Ek Prem Katha." In A.G. Roy and N. Bhatia (eds.), Partitioned Lives: Narratives of Home, Displacement, and Resettlement, Delhi: Pearson Longman/Dorling Kindersley India, pp. 26-49, 2008.
- **Mooney, N.** "In Search of *Saag*: Rural Instrumentalities and Imaginaries among Jat Sikh Farmers and Landlords." Paper presented at Canadian Anthropology Society, Toronto, May 2007.
- **Mooney, N.** "Marriage, Migration and Registration: Some Impacts of Spousal Immigration among Punjabi Migrants to Canada." Paper presented at Social Science History Association, Chicago, November 2007.
- **Mooney, N.** "Chak de Phatte: Bhangra Performance and the Construction of a Jat Sikh Rural Imaginary." Paper presented at Performing Culture in South Asia: New Technologies, Texts and Traditions, 2008 Varshney Conference, Centre for India and South Asia Research at University of British Columbia, Vancouver, March 2008.
- **Pervez, S.** "Hamara Mushaira: Readings by Members of SALA." Social Justice in South Asian Cultural Practices, Eighth Annual Conference, The South Asian Literary Association (SALA), Chicago, IL, December 2007.

Business administration

- **Dvoracek, V.** and S. Meloshinsky. *Derivatives Trading Strategies for Pension Funds*. Social Studies Policy project prepared for BC Ministry of Finance and BC Pension Plan, 2008.
- **McQuarrie, F.** "The meaning of 'life': how different are 'work-family' and 'work-life' research?" In L. Dyke (ed.), *Gender and Diversity in Organizations Division*, Proceedings of the Administrative Sciences Association of Canada Conference, Ottawa, 2007.
- **McQuarrie, F.** "The Business of Professional Wrestling." Presented to the Comparative Media Studies program, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Boston, MA, April 2007.
- **Stewart, C.** Supplemental Cases in Marketing. Pearson Education Canada, 2007.

Other

- **Bassani, C.** "Five Dimensions of Social Capital Theory as they Pertain to Youth." *Journal of Youth Studies, 10*(1), pp. 17-34, 2007. (*) (THEORY)
- Blakeborough, D., G. Grosenick, S. Mah and Y. Pratt. "Keywords in Canadian communication: A student afterword." In D. Taras, M. Bakardjieva and F. Panekoek (eds.), *How Canadians Communicate II: Media, globalization, and identity.* Calgary: University of Calgary press, 2007. (MEDIA AND COMMUNICATIONS)
- **Blakeborough, D.** "Old people are useless: Representations of aging on The Simpsons." *Canadian Journal on Aging, 27*(1), 2008. (*) (MEDIA AND COMMUNICATIONS)
- **Blakeborough, D.** "Old people are useless: Representations of aging on The Simpsons." Presented at Cultural Studies Now Conference, London, July 2007. (MEDIA AND COMMUNICATIONS)
- **Blakeborough, D.** "Wrestling with Taste." Presented at Association for Cultural Studies Crossroads conference, Kingston, Jamaica, July 2008. (MEDIA AND COMMUNICATIONS)
- **Blakeborough, D.** "Wrestling with Taste." Presented at Canadian Communications Association, Congress of the Social Sciences and Humanities, Vancouver, June 2008. (MEDIA AND COMMUNICATIONS)
- Jacoby, L.L., A.J. Bishara, S. Hessels and **A.D. Hughes**. "Probabilistic retroactive interference: The role of accessibility bias in interference effects." *Journal of Experimental Psychology: General, 136*, pp. 200-216, 2007. (*) (COGNITIVE PSYCHOLOGY)

- **Hughes, A.D.**, A. Kronlund and B.W.A. Whittlesea. "Retrieval-Induced Forgetting: Inhibition or Interference?" Presented at Psychonomic Society Annual Meeting, Long Beach, CA, November 2007. (COGNITIVE PSYCHOLOGY)
- Coane, J., **A. Hughes** and L.L. Jacoby. "Aging is for the Birds: Learning of Complex Categories." Presented at Cognitive Aging Conference 2008, Atlanta, Georgia, April 2008. (COGNITIVE PSYCHOLOGY)
- Arifovic, J., G. Ballot and **M.K. Maschek**. "Learning organization and competition." Presented at Organisational Innovation: The Dynamics of Organisational Capabilities and Design. Nice, France, November 2007. (ECONOMICS)
- Norman, R. "Hannah's Child." In R. Dunlop (ed.), White Ink: Poems on Mothers and Motherhood. Toronto: Demeter Press, 2007. (WOMEN'S STUDIES)
- **Norman, R.** "Knowing Virginia." *Canadian Woman Studies les cahiers de la femme, 26*(1), Toronto: York University Publication, Winter/Spring, 2007. (WOMEN'S STUDIES)

Undergraduate student research

- **Arundel, L.** "High Victorian Architecture in Vancouver and Victoria: Transient Dream of the Industrial Capital Landscape." Geography, K. Brealey (advisor), 2008.
- **Beatty, S.** "The prevalence and diversity of *Mycobacterium avium ssp.* paratuberculosis infection within a sample of the Fraser Valley *Bos Taurus* population." Biology, T. Starr (advisor), 2008. *
- **Boogerd, D.** "The Fall of Jerusalem: Saladin's Windfall Opportunities." History, M. Ungar (advisor), 2008.*
- **Clegg, D.** "Single-Session Heart Rate Variability Biofeedback Training and Changes in Emotion." Psychology, R. Laye (advisor), 2008.
- **deChamplain, C.** "Video Poem: 'Unlabelled'." Visual Arts, T. Konyves (advisor), 2008.
- **Deglint, E.** "Molecular Dynamics Calculations of Molecular Volumes." Chemistry, N. Weinberg (advisor), 2008.
- **Edwards, E.** "Approximate Solutions of Diffusion Equations Describing Reactions in Viscous Media." Chemistry, N. Weinberg (advisor), 2008.
- **Edwards, E.** "Computer Simulations of Physico-Chemical Processes in Viscous Media." Computer Information Systems, O. Steyn and N. Weinberg (advisors), 2008. +
- **Elliott, N.** "Intensive Agriculture." Social, Cultural and Media Studies, L. Yellowfly (advisor), 2008. +
- **Elshout, S.** "Eighteen Century Women's Education & *Tom Jones.*" English, J. Coates (advisor), 2008. +
- **Francisco, M.** "Muscular Force Production, Teeth Clenching and Use of a Mandibular Orthopedic Repositioning Appliance (MORA)." Kinesiology, G. Anderson and J. Brandenburg (advisors), 2008.
- **Gelderman, M.** "Feeding behaviour of pre-exposed and control BT-resistant and Bt-susceptible *Trichoplusia ni*, on diet with and without *Bacillus thuringiensis*." Biology, A. Janmaat (advisor), 2008.
- **Gielens, G.** "A survey of epiphytic growth on *Acer macrophyllum* (bigleaf maple)." Biology, S. Gillies (advisor), 2008. *
- **Gilbert, A.** "Humification of Wetland Peat Records Floods that may Correlate with Earthquakes Along the Boulder Creek Fault, Maple Falls, Washington." Geography, J. Hughes (advisor), 2008. *

- **Gonzalez, D.** "Single-Session Heart Rate Variability Biofeedback Training and Changes in Emotion." Psychology, R. Laye (advisor), 2008.
- **Gow, J.** "Business Connections Study: New Air Route Development in BC." Business Administration, M. Breedveld (advisor), 2008. +
- **Hall, T.** "Intensive Agriculture." Social, Cultural and Media Studies, L. Yellowfly (advisor), 2008. +
- **Hutton, J.** "Business Connections Study: New Air Route Development in BC." Business Administration, M. Breedveld (advisor), 2008. +
- **Inglis, J.** "The Abbotsford Post: Select Index 1914-1918." History, R. Anderson (advisor), 2008. +
- **Jaholkowski, M.** "Repetition blindness in syntactically constrained context." Psychology, W. Podrouzek (advisor), 2008.
- **Kangro, K.** "The Nature of Social Justice in Canadian Universities." Social Work and Human Services, A. Chan (advisor), 2008. +
- **Kerr, M.** "Quantum Mechanical Studies of Common Herbicides to *Arabadopsis thaliana* AHAS Enzyme." Chemistry, N. Weinberg (advisor), 2008.
- **Krueger, J.** "The Search for a Genetic Link between Crohn's and Johne's Disease." Biology, T. Starr (advisor), 2008.
- **Larson, N.** "The Nature of Social Justice in Canadian Universities." Social Work and Human Services, A. Chan (advisor), 2008. +
- **Leibbrandt, L.** "Calculation of Diffusion Coefficients in Viscous Media by Molecular Dynamics Simulations of Stimulated Diffusion." Chemistry, N. Weinberg (advisor), 2008.
- **Levine, J.** "Kamloops 2008 Public Safety Survey." Criminology, D. Plecas (advisor), 2008. +
- **Loewen, T.** "Intensive Agriculture." Social, Cultural and Media Studies, L. Yellowfly (advisor), 2008. +
- **Louwersheimer, J.** "Stability of Disperse Polycrystalline NaCl in Charged Saturated Solutions." Chemistry, N. Weinberg (advisor), 2008.
- **Mahaffy, A.** "Kamloops 2008 Public Safety Survey." Criminology, D. Plecas (advisor), 2008. +
- **Mann, N.** "Constructing Micro-satellite Genomic Library of *Cucumaria pseudocurata*." Biology, A. Arndt (advisor), 2008.
- **Moon, W.** "Genesis and Geochronology of a key pre-Olympia glacial(?) lithostratigraphic unit in Southwestern British Columbia." Geography, O.B. Lian (advisor), 2008. +

- **Moon, W.** "Humification of Wetland Peat Records Floods that may Correlate with Earthquakes Along the Boulder Creek Fault, Maple Falls, Washington." Geography, J. Hughes (advisor), 2008. *
- **Nielsen, E.** "The influence of the B.C. Electric Railroad in the economic development of the lower mainland and Fraser Valley of B.C." Geography, K. Brealey (advisor), 2008.*
- **Oliveira, N.** "Molecular Characterization of a Putative Na+ Coupled Multidrug Efflux Pump gene, ffrA, from Photobacterium phophoreum." Biology, S. Thomas (advisor), 2008. * +
- **Ordog, N.** "Video Poem: 'Unlabelled'." Visual Arts, T. Konyves (advisor), 2008.
- **Perkins, J.** "Molecular Dynamics Study of Reaction Kinetics in Viscous Media." Chemistry, N. Weinberg (advisor), 2008. +
- **Pieper, J.** "Hudson Bay Company in the Pacific Northwest." Geography, K. Brealey (advisor), 2008. *
- **Riu, A.** "Intensive Agriculture." Social, Cultural and Media Studies, L. Yellowfly (advisor), 2008. +
- **Sacco, D.** "Humification of Wetland Peat Records Floods that may Correlate with Earthquakes Along the Boulder Creek Fault, Maple Falls, Washington." Geography, J. Hughes (advisor), 2008.*
- **Sacco, D.** "Optical Dating of Varved Lake Sediments from the Canadian High Arctic and its Implication on the Origins of Trace Metals." Geography, O.B. Lian (advisor), 2008.*
- **Schulz, L.** "Indo-Canadian Families Project." Indo-Canadian Studies, A. Chan (advisor), 2008. +
- **Sherman, L.** "Intensive Agriculture." Social, Cultural and Media Studies, L. Yellowfly (advisor), 2008. +
- **Spooner, J.** "Molecular Dynamics Simulation of the $BaTiO_3$ Ferroelectric System." Chemistry, N. Weinberg (advisor), 2008.
- **Springenatic, T.** "Repetition blindness in syntactically constrained context." Psychology, W. Podrouzek (advisor), 2008.
- van Klei, C. "Evaporation Dynamics of Aqueous Nanodroplets." Chemistry, N. Weinberg (advisor), 2008. +
- **Verhoef, E.** "A Two-Point Model for Polarizable Ions in Molecular Dynamics." Chemistry, N. Weinberg (advisor), 2008.
- **Wise, J.** "Intensive Agriculture." Social, Cultural and Media Studies, L. Yellowfly (advisor), 2008. +

- **Zukowski, A.** "Exposing Myths: Slave Mothers and Children in the Antebellum Southern United States." History, G. Spurling (advisor), 2008. +
- * UFV Undergraduate Student Research Day Award recipient 2008
- + UFV Undergraduate Research Excellence Award recipient 2008

Faculty serving on editorial boards

Bertram, C.P. Editorial board member, *Annual Review of Golf Coaching*.

Borrows, G. Co-editor, Technostyle.

Carolan, T. International editor, Pacific Rim Review of Books.

Chan, A.S. Guest reviewer, *Studies in Higher Education*.

Dandurand, Y. Editorial board member, Criminal Law Forum.

Dandurand, Y. Senior editor, Crime, Law and Social Change.

Hyndman, F. Co-editor, *Technostyle*.

- **Last, A.M.** Column editor, "Applications and Analogies" feature in the *Journal of Chemical Education*.
- **Lian, O.B.** Section editor, *Elsevier's Encyclopedia of Quaternary Science.*
- **Lian, O.B.** Editorial board member, *Quaternary Geochronology*.
- **McQuarrie, F.** Editorial board member, *Journal of Media Business Studies*.
- Pervez, S. Editorial board member, South Asian Review.
- **Raabe, P.B.** Editorial consultant committee member, *Educación, Tratamiento y Orientación Racional* ("Education, Treatment, and Rational Orientation").
- **Raabe, P.B.** International editorial board member, *Practical Philosophy*.
- **Spalding, E.** Editorial board member, *Canadian Journal of Communication*.
- **Talvila, E.** Associate editor, *Integration: Mathematical Theory and Applications.*
- Trowse, N. Co-editor, Technostyle.

Journal of Historical Biography

The Journal of Historical Biography is an international, peer-reviewed online journal published at UFV. The JHB publishes original scholarly articles on all aspects of historical biography and relevant book reviews. Our international Editorial Board includes well known scholars from such institutions as Cambridge, York University, the National University of Ireland, University of Sydney, and Smith College in Massachusetts, among others. The first edition was launched in the spring of 2007, including a special introductory print run, and a subsequent edition appeared in the fall. Volume 3 will soon be online for spring 2008, and volumes 1 and 2 are archived with open access on our website. The scholarly response to the JHB has been very encouraging, and we have received a number of high quality submissions from around the world.

Editor-in-Chief - Barbara Messamore

Managing Editor - Jo-Ann Sleiman

Editorial assistant - Shannon Gibson

Our updated website may be seen at journals.ufv.ca/jhb/

UFV Research Review

The *UFV Research Review: A Special Topics Journal* is a peer-reviewed online journal. The purpose of the review is to make available the research, findings and other similar material on the selected topics. The topics selected for journal issues are those of regional and wider interest.

The topic of an issue can determine the types of material but in general the Review encourages submissions from practitioners and scholars, including undergraduate and graduate students, college and university instructors, those working in non-governmental agencies, and workers with public and private agencies. These submissions might take the form of research papers (both quantitative and qualitative), literature reviews, evaluations, case studies, and position papers.

- 1(1): Teaching and Learning Online
- 1(2): Selected Papers from the Fraser Child and Family Development Fund
- 1(3): Selected Papers from ICICTE 2006
- 2(1): Ethical Citizenship and Post-Secondary Education
- 2(2): Cross-border Relationships in an Era of Globalization
- 2(3): Selected Papers from ICICTE 2007

General Editorial Board

Greg Anderson

Wendy Burton

Yvon Dandurand

Scott Fast

Ken Fernstrom (Chair)

Kim Isaac

Sylvie Murray

David Thomson

Terry Waterhouse

Rob Woodside

Issues and more information are available online at journals.ufv.ca/rr/

Centres and institutes

Institute of Research on Citizenship and Culture

Attributes of citizenship include a sense of public identity, rights, obligations, participation in public affairs and acceptance of basic societal values. Increased awareness of what constitutes good citizenship is fostered by an explicit attention to its historical, political, cultural, gender and socio-economic dimensions. Projects carried by researchers in a variety of disciplines explore such issues. The website is located at www.ufv.ca/Institute_of_Research_on_Citizenship

Centre for Criminal Justice Research - Sun Centre of Excellence

The Centre for Criminal Justice Research – Sun Centre of Excellence (CCJR), located in the School of Criminology and Criminal Justice, is a state of the art crime analysis laboratory that provides the highest level of privacy and security for interoperability and criminal justice research.

CCJR is dedicated to the development and implementation of cutting edge methodologies and techniques for the study of criminal and social justice issues. In addition, it is committed to the expansion of criminal justice research innovation and research into the root causes of crime, crime prevention, crime hot spots and reduction programming, repeat victimization analysis, prolific offenders, justice operations including the economics/costs of crime and the evaluation of public safety initiatives.

The Centre is focusing on interoperability between justice and urban databases, agent-based modeling, process simulations for experimentation, computational intensive approaches and new visualization techniques. The centre represents a partnership between academics, Sun Microsystems Canada and criminal justice partners, including the police. The website is located at www.ccjr.ca

Centre for Education and Research on Aging (CERA)

The UFV Centre for Education and Research on Aging aims to facilitate a collaborative process between educators, researchers, practitioners, students, elders and caregivers in the Fraser Valley to learn more about the issues of the aging process. The centre's main focus is the understanding of aging as a process, including but not exclusive to the issues and challenges of older adults. On May 27th, 2008, CERA hosted its 3rd annual symposium entitled, "Aging in the Fraser Valley". For more information please visit the website located at www.ufv.ca/aging.htm

UFV FIELDS Centre

Over the past academic year, a task force of faculty and staff has been working to develop a research and education centre that will foster and support collaborative, interdisciplinary and community-based projects in sustainability. The new centre has been tentatively named the FIELDS Centre (FIELDS stands for *Fraser Valley Initiative in Environment, Learning, and Developing Sustainability*). The FIELDS Centre will 1) function as a nexus for those with similar research interests in sustainability; 2) serve as a resource for UFV and neighbouring communities; 3) create research and education connections between community organizations, businesses, and academia; and 4) foster student involvement in sustainability research.

The FIELDS Centre will become operational during the Fall 2008. For more information, contact Dr. Michelle Rhodes, at michelle rhodes@ufv.ca

Centre for Indo-Canadian Studies

The Centre for Indo-Canadian Studies at UFV (CICS) promotes interdisciplinary research and scholarship relating to India and the Indo-Canadian communities of British Columbia. The CICS is a place for a wide range of learning activities and resource materials. It is partnering with other academic institutes in India and will soon become a national information repository, and a site for valuable social, cultural, and economic research. The CICS is also the home of the BC Regional Economic Development Chair in Canada-India Business and Economic Development. The Centre provides a vehicle for the Chair to engage in close collaborations with the drivers of BC's economy as well as business and academic partners in India. The website is located at www.ufv.ca/CICS.htm

Institute for International Cooperation and Community Development

UFV is in the early stages of the formation of an Institute for International Cooperation and Community Development, the intent of which will be to promote and facilitate international research and study at UFV, particularly in the areas of sustainable human and community development. Recognizing the interconnectedness that has been intensified by processes of globalization, IICCD will favour an integrated approach that links local and global concerns.

The website is located at www.ufv.ca/Institute_for_International_ Cooperation__Community_Development_IICCD_

Human Performance Centre

Research in the Human Performance Centre is aimed at investigating the underlying mechanisms of human movement. The goals of the centre are as follows:

- to serve as a research facility for scientific inquiry into factors related to optimal human performance;
- to serve as an information centre supporting the activities of coaches, teachers, and medical professionals in the Fraser Valley;
- to provide testing and training services for both novice and elite athlete populations.

The website is located at www.ufv.ca/kpe/Introduction

Luminescence Dating Research Laboratory

The UFV Luminescence Dating Research Laboratory is a state-of-the-art facility built around the most current luminescence dating system manufactured by Risø National Laboratory in Denmark. The laboratory, which is housed in the UFV Geography Department (Abbotsford campus), became operational in September 2007, and is supported by National Science and Engineering Research Council of Canada (NSERC) grants awarded to its director, Dr. Olav B. Lian. The laboratory not only serves as a centre for leading edge research, but is also a place where senior UFV students can be mentored in the processes by which key research problems are identified, new knowledge is acquired, and, in turn, is applied to solving problems in environmental science.

Luminescence dating is a method that is used to find out how much time has elapsed since common mineral grains (e.g., sand grains in a desert dune) were last exposed to sunlight. The method is therefore used to establish the timing of landform change which can, in turn, be used as a direct proxy for environmental (e.g., climate) change. The initial focus of the research in the new UFV laboratory will be associated with gaining an understanding of how the landscape in British Columbia adjusted to the fluctuations in climate that have occurred since the end of the last ice age.

For more information please contact Dr. Olav B. Lian at olav.lian@ufv.ca

BC Centre for Non-Profit Development

The BC Centre for Non-Profit Development is a provincial centre, located at the University of the Fraser Valley that supports the Non-Profit Sector in BC.

The Centre provides information and assistance for the non-profit sector through a lending library and website; the facilitation of training for non-profit board members and their agency staff; conducting and coordinating research and programs related to non-profit development, education, capacity building and program evaluation; promoting events and opportunities. The website is located at www.bccnpd.ca

BC Centre for Safe Schools and Communities

The BC Centre for Safe Schools and Communities (CSSC) is a provincial centre committed to providing research and resources that support the creation of safe, inclusive and socially responsible schools and communities.

The Centre provides information and support through a provincially accessible resource library, website, professional development opportunities, and by supporting a provincial network of school district and police contacts. In addition to these services, the Centre conducts research in related fields. The lead research project is the Safe School and Social Responsibility Survey for Secondary Students, a longitudinal survey measuring perceptions of safety, bullying, self-esteem, school connectedness, substance use and social responsibility. The website is located at www.bccssc.ca

BC Centre for Social Responsibility

The BC Centre for Social Responsibility (BCCSR), located in the School of Criminology and Criminal Justice, is a provincial research and resource centre that supports social responsibility through an emphasis on prevention and pro-social behaviour. A specific focus of the Centre is prevention of problems related to gaming, internet and alcohol use.

The centre provides information and assistance through its lending library, a website, the collection and dissemination of research findings, professional development, research coordination, and the promotion of events and opportunities for community members, including law enforcement, educators, families and students. The website is located at www.bccsr.ca

Statistical Consulting Centre

SCC at UFV helps students, staff, faculty, and other researchers outside the university design studies and analyze data. SCC also accepts projects from industry, medicine, biotechnology, and social sciences.

For more information please visit www.ufv.ca/scc.htm

UFV Writing Centre

The UFV Writing Centre's mandate is dual: to provide instruction in composition to students at various levels of writing ability and experience in the context of their course work here at UFV and to promote a dialogue about academic, professional and technical writing within the UFV community and beyond. In this latter capacity, the Centre participates in a range of research related activities:

- editing of the peer-reviewed scholarly journal, Technostyle
- editorial consultation on conference presentations, research articles, research reports, dissertations and theses
- research projects in collaboration with faculty that develop the institution's knowledge of writing in the disciplines, e.g. in Kinesiology, Biology, Business Management, etc...
- research site for academic and professional writing at UFV

The website is located at www.ufv.ca/Writing_Centre

For more information on research at UFV, visit www.ufv.ca/research or contact the UFV Research & Graduate Studies department.

Yvon Dandurand, Brad Whittaker,

Associate Vice-President Director

Research and Graduate Studies Research Services and Industry Liaison

Phone: 604.864.4654 Phone: 604.557.4044

Email: yvon.dandurand@ufv.ca Email: brad.whittaker@ufv.ca

Deborah Block, Assistant Phone: 604.864.4639

Email: deborah.block@ufv.ca



The University of the Fraser Valley (UFV) is a comprehensive, regional post-secondary institution that enrolls over 11,000 students per year and is larger than half the universities in Canada. Nestled in the beautiful Fraser Valley just east of Vancouver, British Columbia, UFV has campuses in Abbotsford, Chilliwack, and Mission, and regional centres in Hope and Agassiz.

UFV focuses on teaching excellence, with the highest priorities for research being to support teaching and to address local issues and regional needs. Faculty, staff, and students are engaged in a significant number of research projects that both enrich the environment of the university and contribute to the development of the Fraser Valley region. This publication is intended to create awareness of this activity and to serve as a reference to those seeking access to specific expertise at the institution.

